



# Adrian Thompson

I would love to gain some new experiences in luxury fashion stores! Anything in sales or stock would be amazing.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

English

## About

With a strong foundation in logistics and stock management, I excel in fast-paced retail settings. Experienced in order fulfilment, stock replenishment, and upholding health & safety standards, I'm committed to enhancing customer satisfaction and store efficiency.

## Experience



### ● Sales Assistant

Deliveroo | Jan 2023 - Jan 2024

- Picking and packing customer orders
- Ensure riders are given correct orders
- Stock Replenish
- Ensure working area meets health & safety standards.

### ● Stock Assistant

Pure Staff Agency | Jan 2021 - Jan 2023

- Stock count
- Ensuring pallets are in the correct locations
- Ensuring correct number of items on each pallet
- Scissor lift operator

## Education & Training

2017 - 2019

### ● St Brendan's Sixth Form College

A Level Business Level 3 Media Studies Level 3 (M, M, M) English Language and Literature (B,

2014 - 2017

### ● Bristol Free School

7 GCSE's A-C Grade,